Endorsement of Mr. Justice Koehnen dated December 22, 2020

From: Koehnen, Mr. Justice Markus (SCJ)

Sent: December 22, 2020 10:20 AM

To: Carey, Peter <pcarey@loonix.com>; Sutton, Randy <randy.sutton@nortonrosefulbright.com>;
Anschuetz, Erika <erika.anschuetz@nortonrosefulbright.com>; Pilieci, Amanda <apilieci@loonix.com>
Cc: Bobby Kofman <bkofman@ksvadvisory.com>

Subject: Re: Peter Carey's Zoom Meeting

Email Endorsement
The following are my directions arising out of today's case conference:
1. The dates for examinations for discovery are changed to January 22, 25 and 26, 2021.

2. The date for delivery of experts' reports is extended to February 5, 2021.
3. The date for answers to undertakings is extended to February 8, 2021.

In addition, if the plaintiff produces any more documents between now and the examinations
for discovery, plaintiff's counsel will advise defence counsel on which of those documents the
plaintiff will rely during the examinations for discovery and on which they will rely at trial.

Justice Markus Koehnen
Ontario Superior Court of Justice



